

Hiring software engineer as easy as calling a taxi.

Baba T.

Full Stack Software Engineer (React + Node.js)

SUMMARY

- 7+ years of experience in the IT industry
- Mobile & Web developer
- Intermediate English

SKILLS

Main Technical Skills	Node.js (3 yr.), React (4 yr.)
Programming Languages	Java, JavaScript, PHP, Solidity, Swift
UI Frameworks, Libraries, and Browsers	CSS, HTML5, jQuery
PHP Frameworks / Libraries / Tools	Laravel
JavaScript Frameworks and Libraries	NestJS (1 yr.), React Native
Databases & Management Systems / ORM	Firebase, MongoDB, MySQL, SQLite
BlockChain and Decentralized Software	ETH (Ethereum blockchain), Smart Contract
Platforms	Firebase

EXPERIENCE

Senior Mobile & Web Developer, Information Technology & Services

2020 - Present

Responsibilities:

- Researched real-time color stereovision processing
- Researched statistical pattern recognition and artificial intelligence



Mid Senior Mobile & Web Developer, Information Technology & Services

2016 - 2018

Responsibilities:

- Created a gated process tracking and reporting system for engineering managers using VBA for Excel.
- Created an automated reporting system for management of engineers, technicians, and planners for non-conforming technical assistance requests, using smart card PKI authentication to the Oracle back-end database using VBA for Excel.
- Created a program management forecasting and tracking tool for monitoring multiple independent parallel projects consisting of identical and serial subtasks.
- Currently used for monitoring contracts and human resourcing.
- Developed a custom workflow application for Sharepoint 2013.
- Led multiple rapid improvement events to solve inter-organizational shortcomings in best engineering and business practices.

Junior Mobile Developer, Information Technology & Services

2014 - 2016

Responsibilities:

- Supported technological innovations in hardware and software product development through applied science and engineering research and development.
- Performed software development for mobile, desktop, and web applications

PROJECTS

NyamNyam – shopping app

Dabada – medicine app

 – **social app**

Lovejam – dating app



EDUCATION

Beachelor's degree in Computer Engineering, Tokyo University of Science, Japan

2010 - 2014

